Name of Tribe – Oneida Indians Inc.
Minutes of meeting held by Executive Committee
Date of meeting – Dec. 3, 1962
Place of meeting – Oenida CCC Bldg.
Regular or special – Regular
Was a quorum present – no

Name and title of Council members present – Chairman Julius Danforth, Vice Chair Irene Moore, Treasurer Althea Schuyler, Secretary Eva Danforth

Visiting Officials – none

## Minutes

Meeting called to order by Chairman Julius Danforth.

Secretary read minutes of Nov 5 meeting. Motion made by Irene Moore to approve the minutes as read, seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Treasurer's report read as follows:

Tribal Fun: \$299.78

Motion made by Eva Danforth to approve Treasurer report, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried.

Council again discussed giving Rudolph Webster a land assignment. Motion was made by Irene Moore to revoke 1 acre more or less in the N/E corner of Josling Skenandores assignment to be assigned to Mr. Webster. (This land is across the road from Joslins house and has never been used by him.)

Motion seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

James Schuler presented a release signed by William E. Metoxen in favor of his grandson. Council advised him that he would refer this to the Agency office.

Motion was made by Irene Moore to authorize Secretary to write to James W. Lynd and advise them that we cannot issue them a land assignment unless they want to take immediate possession. (Presently Milwaukee residents). Motion seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Alfrieda Braatten was at meeting to discuss her land business.

Motion was made by Eva Danforth to have James Schuyler contact Peter King to draw up a land release as he informed the Treasurer that he would be willing to release part of his assignment. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Norbert Hill was present to request if he could get some gravel at pit. Council advised him to take what he needed.

Motion was made by Eva Danforth to notify Rachel Corn Reed that her land assignment is automatically revoked, and if she wants an acre for a homesite to let the committee know by Jan. 1 meeting. Seconded by Irene Moore. Carried. (This land applied for in May 1957 and party never used it or responded to correspondence, concerning a standard grant.).

Motion made by Eva Danforth to remove Earl Denny from the Oneida roll, seconded by Irene Moore. Carried. (His real name is Earl DeCoteau, son of Basil DeCoteau, Mother is Margaret Schurrette, both Chippewas).

Council discussed Blanche Kelly's enrollment, but have no information other than what is in the roll book. It apparently was an over sight on part of Executive Committee to enroll Karin and Patrick Winter also.

Motion made by Irene Moore to approve 186 birth certificates presented for enrollment. Seconded by Eva Danforth. Carried.

Motion by Eva Danforth to adjourn. Seconded by Althea Schuyler. Carried.

Eva Danforth **Tribal Secretary** 

P.S. Enclosed is a list of names approved for enrollment.

Darlene Marie Schommer Bonne Marie Schommer Paul Eugene Hammelbacher Robert Preston Hammelbacher Warren Baird Hammelbacher Alexander Newman Hammelbacher Robin Star Gonzales Richard Allen Hammelbacher Steven Thomas Hammelbacher John Roman Hammelbacher Holly Irene Littlejohn Eyvonne Elaine Parkhurst Steven James House JoAnne Louise Smith Linda Mae Spencer Kathleen Eva King Peter David King Louise Christine King Joyce Marie King Lee Gordon McLester, Jr. Henry Allen Huff Daniel Verdan Kirby Richard Wayne Kirby

Richard Jewel House Gerald Leo House Nancy Lynn House Steve Chester Williams Katherine Skenandore Anna Marie Skenandore Guy Valdor John Bernandine Ann Peskuric Lawrence Edwin Powless Dawn Marie Powless Ricardo Joseph Mendolla Michael Lee Mendolla Reginald Doxtator Constance Lee Doxtator Archie Doxtator Jr. Fav Linda Doxtator Lisa Marie Reed (?) Jeffery Martin Mears Wesley Joseph Smith Bruclyn Paula Smith

Anthony George Peters Dena Lynn Peters Phillip James Peters Jr. Matilda Florence Skenandore Kim Austin Skenandore Kelly Lee Skenandore Keith Roland Skenandore Kenneth Lee Skenandore Jr. Donald Lawrence Miller Joyce Merry Miller Wayne Allan Miller Randall Keith Miller Carol Mae Miller Susan Jean Summers Patricia Ann Summers Paul Jeffrey Elm Douglas Kelly Elm Clayton Forest Elm Carol Ann Wallenfang Wenzel George Wallenfang, Jr. Edwin Gordan Wallenfang Fredrick Myron Wallenfang Amy Louise Wallenfang

Sharon Kirby Ronald Kirby Shirley Ann Cornelius Jacquelyn Jo Shaw Coleman Andrew Shaw Colleen Diane Shaw Christine Rose Smith Paul Christian Smith Tanja Mae Smith Carla Gail Smith Rethmon Joseph John Elizabeth Rose John Gary Dean Pitman John Whitney Smith Rita Mae Smith Ralph Joseph Smith Jody Wilson Smith Justine Ray Skenandore

Reproduced April 17, 2013 by Janice DeCorah Original in Records Managment